
Q & A for Universities Request for Proposals 
 
 
1. Can you provide a copy of the General Receipts Indenture? 

ANSWER:  There is one posted on our website. 
http://finance.ky.gov/services/ofm/Pages/OFMRFPsandRFQs.aspx  
If any respondent would like to see a particular indenture, please let us know and we 
would be happy to provide it 
 

2. Within section II Qualifications, Question 1C, is there a time frame in which we should 
respond to the number of completed transactions used for each bidding site? 
ANSWER:  We would like to see information from calendar year 2011. 
 

3. The Financial Advisor RFP states questions are due Friday, May 15. Is the correct date the 
18th or today? –  
ANSWER: The correct date for question submission is Friday, May 25, 2012  

 
4. Can we get a list of outstanding University Debt information? 

ANSWER: Follow this link to the Controller’s Office with the CAFR & Supplemental Reports. 
The University Debt information in the Supplemental report starts on page 434. 
http://finance.ky.gov/services/statewideacct/Pages/ReportsandPublications.aspx 
 

5.  Can you also provide the General Receipts Indenture applicable to all universities? 
ANSWER: The Trust Agreements for each university are posted on our website at this link:  
http://finance.ky.gov/services/ofm/Pages/OFMRFPsandRFQs.aspx 
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